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TELEPHONE No. 3979 CENTRAL.

UNIVERSITY OF LONDON.

AV

University CoLLeGE.

GOWER STREET, LONDON, W.C.

8th March 1508,

Dear Sir,
T am directed by the Mocatta Library Committee to inform
oo o oy mﬁwvaﬁ%gxwuﬂm
you that the OJormittee are gpared to sent to youtA Sl
you do not already possess a copy, a copy of the catalogue of the
1ibrary of the late Mr. F. D, Mocatta, which was beauer thed by him
to the Jewish Historieal Scniet'y, and has been pressnted by the
Jemish Historical Soeciety to thé University of London to form part
67 the library of Univeraity follege: alat s acny—bftheluio

I should be glad if vou would inform me whether you desire

to have a copy Of either or beik of thés¢ bookg for your 1ibrary.

Yours faithfully,
Zi‘-ao“u—te [ T {e

Acting Librarian and Curator of the
Moecatta Library and Museum.



